BRANDON UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church interior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10117

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.4
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[1900-1901]
Physical Description:	4" x 6" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

St. Paul's Presbyterian Church, which became St. Paul's United Church, and then Central United Church was located at 327 8th Street in Brandon, MB. The original church was destroyed by fire in 1986.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the interior of the St. Paul's Presbyterian Church in Brandon, MB.

Notes:	History/Bio information provided by Jim Stettner, Organ Historical Society Database (2022).
Name Access:	St. Paul's Presbyterian Church
Subject Access:	Church buildings
	churches
	public buildings
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





Pestyk brothers

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10194

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Creator:	Photo - R. Constible
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	5
Item Number:	BAPC 5.8
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[196-?]
Physical Description:	10" x 8" (b/w)
Material Details:	On matting
History /	

Biographical:

The Pestyk brothers and the Tackaberry brothers, both immigrant families, cornered the market on custom made skates for professional hockey players in North America in the middle of the twentieth century. In 1937, following George Tackaberry's death, his widow sold his boot patent to C.C.M. (Canadian Cycle and Motor Company Limited). CCM used the design and name for its elite C.C.M. skate, known as Tacks. The Pestyk brothers lived north of Princess Avenue on 22nd Street in Brandon, MB. The Tackaberry brothers lived on 15th Street in Brandon, MB.

Scope and Content:

Photograph of the Pestyk brothers in their workshop examining a boot mold with the name G. Gover written on it.

Name Access:	Pestyk
	Tackaberry
Subject Access:	Hockey
	Artisan
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





Christmas at St. Matthews Church

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10201

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	6
Item Number:	BAPC 6.3
Accession Number:	4-1997
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1886
Physical Description:	4.5" x 7" (b/w)
Material Details:	On matting
Custodial History:	

Donated to the Brandon College Library by Hilda Hesson in 1967.

Scope and Content:

Christmas 1886. St. Matthews Church in Brandon, MB

Notes:	Writing on the back of the photo reads: Rector, Rev. E.P. Flewelling. The name W. Peters and other illegible words are also written.
Name Access:	St. Matthews Church
Subject Access:	Christmas
	churches
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images

